CHAS. L. ROWAN RCH H ROWAN F. W. BR: NCE 8. S. BRANTS
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT TREASURER SECRETARY

OIL WELL CONTRACTORS

FOrT WORTH,TEXAS

TELEPHONE 2-2334
LD 123

November 17, 1939

In Re: EZrown No. 1
18=22~37
lea County, New liexico

Mr. David Greiner, Secretary
lew Mexico ¢il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Greiner: o

HOBES oppiog
Replying to your letter of ovember 1bth,

above subject, advise that the original location on our Brown

No. 1 was cancelled and we are just now starting on a new loca=-

tion with company tools.

Trusting this is the desired information, we
are

Yours very truly,

FiE:BE C




